
Elena Ruth Sassower EMail: elenarutl{@ol co m
16 Lake Street, Apartment 2C
White Plains, New York 10603

BY FAX: 718-643-7889 (1 page)

December 16,2009

Appellate Term, Second Judicial Department
141 Livingston Street, 15ft Floor
Brooklyn, New York ll20l

ATT: Paul Kenny, Chief Clerk

Tel: (646) 220-7987

RE: Request for Video of December 16. 2009 Oral Argument:
John McFadden v. Elena Sassower

Appellate Term #2008- I 428-WC;
#2008-1433-WC

(White Plains City Court #SP-1502/0j)
John McFadden v. Doris L. Sassower & Elena Sassower

Appellate Term #2008- I 427-WC;
#2009-148-WC

(White Plains City Court #SP-651/89; Sp-2008-1474)

Dear Mr. Kenny:

You will recall that shortly before today's oral argument of my above four
appeals, I asked you whether the oral argument was recorded. You stated it was
not because the Appellate Term is not a "court of record", but that a "live" video
was being streamed to the Appellate Term's court attomeys.

Please conJirm that the Appellate Term captures this "live" video in a recording -
and accept this letter as my request for a copy.

As discussed, the Appellate Division, Second Department is also not a "court of
record", but nonetheless video-records its oral arguments and provides copies
upon request.

Your prompt response would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

cc: Leonard Sclafani, Esq.
Doris L. Sassower
New York State Attorney General Andrew Cuomo

ATT: Assistant Solicitor General Diana R.H. Winters
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